# AMRG MEETING – 6/12/90

Meeting called to order at 19:40 by chairman Thom Jones.

In attendance were: Thom Jones, Keith Conover, Mike Kuga, David Dzierski, David Vint, "Arf" Fogle, Jay Schall, Jane H. Kuzniewski, Owen Gormley, John Greenaway.

Minutes for last month's meeting were handed out.

### **NEW BUSINESS**

Mike Kuga questioned new members how they wish their names to appear on all nametags, patches, mailings, etc. Each new member responded to Mike before the meeting ended.

Dave Vint suggested a standard closing time for all meetings. This was discussed and all members agreed to adjourn the meeting at 21:30. Also discussed was the date of the next meeting. Due to the Fourth of July celebration, the new meeting date was moved to July 10, 1990.

## NASAR Conference

David Dzierski presented materials he gathered from the Response 90 NASAR Conference in Phoenix, AZ. Information included items on wish list, price lists and other bits of interest. He also presented fund-raising chairman, Thom Jones with a recording of a seminar on fundraising entitled, "How to Beg for Money". Thom agreed to review tape and discuss it at the next meeting.

Jay Schall brought information regarding EMS vehicles for sale in Pennsylvania. Catalogs were passed around.

#### ASRC Rosters

Mike Kuga asked all in attendance if they had current rosters of ASRC members. No one did. Keith supplied current contact list for AMRG personnel, but a complete list for ASRC members is still pending. No one was appointed to carry this out. + Kuca support To

# Appointments

Training Coordinators – Dave McColloch will be in charge of semi-tech evacuation. Rich Worst will be in charge of vertical rescue. Dave Vint is in charge of communications. Request for filling of Dispatch Officer accepted by David Dzierski.

# **OLD BUSINESS**

Mike Kuga discussed two callouts – both downed aircraft. One was in Virginia and one in West Virginia. He discussed details of each mission. Both resulted in body recoveries.

Owen Gormley and Jane Kuzniewski discussed their attendance at a Basic Rope Rescue class held at the Allegheny County Fire School. The class was very enlightening and they feel that they have a good basis to start from.

#### **GENERAL NEWS**

There was to be a search scenario setup with Search 1 out of Beaver County, on June 24. Results to be discussed at next meeting.

# **TO DO LIST**

Thom Jones to call Betty to get AMRG Training Manuals for next meeting. It was proposed to have new members certified as FTM-FTLs by November 1990. Thom to call Jane about Training Administrator/Mentor. Dave Vint, Arf Fogle and Jay Schall to contact Rich Worst about radios. John Greenaway to establish a relationship with the National Guard/Airforce. Arf Fogle to complete and release 1989 Financial Statements to Betty.

Meeting was adjourned at 21:52.

DAV5 + TROM + KEITH TO ASRE BOARD MIN. ops -TXNO - FALFM CR PRONUT-PROLO M JANG - Marving From BUTT LAND NAVIGATION - MOLLOUT MERE Solim who at our JAC Soc m - 3PD